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 PhD.

From:

Sent: dinsdag 12 januari 2016 14:28

To: @ec.europa.eu'

Cc:  dr

Subject: FW: SCPAFF December 2015 - action points

Attachments: glyfosaat PPP NL.XLSX

Dear , 

 

Please find attached the information on NL-PPP-authorizations that contain glyphosate. Unfortunately the link to the 

indicated sheet to upload the information is not working, access was denied.  

For reasons of time we only had a quick scan on the co-formulants. Many of the products are old, meaning that an 

exhaustive product composition is not readily available. 

 

I hope to have informed you sufficiently, 

 

best regards, 

 

 

Drs.  

Beleidsmedewerker / Policy officer 

Ctgb 

College voor de toelating van gewasbeschermingsmiddelen en biociden 

Board for the Authorisation of Plant Protection Products and Biocides 

Bezoekadres / visiting address: 

Bennekomseweg 41, 6717 LL  Ede 

Voor navigatie gebruik Horapark 

Postadres / postal address: 

Postbus / P.O. box 8030, NL-6710 AA   Ede, The Netherlands 

T    

E   @ctgb.nl 

I    www.ctgb.nl 

 

Van: @ec.europa.eu [mailto: @ec.europa.eu]  

Verzonden: donderdag 7 januari 2016 16:05 
Aan: mst.dk 

CC: S @ec.europa.eu; @ec.europa.eu; @tukes.fi; 
@minrol.gov.pl; @mccaa.org.mt; @vaad.gov.lv; @sanita.it; 

@dgav.pt; @da.moa.gov.cy; @sepel.maec.es; @dgav.pt; 

@madr.ro; @gov.si; @ages.at; l@asta.etat.lu; 
@vaad.gov.lv; @gezondheid.belgie.be; @magrama.es; 

@hse.gsi.gov.uk; @tukes.fi; @mgszh.gov.hu; @agri.ee; 
@mmm.fi; @tukes.fi; @bvl.bund.de; @agri.ee; 

@sanita.it; @anses.fr; @ukzuz.cz; @da.moa.gov.cy; 
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@kemi.se; @mps.hr; @ctgb.nl; @bfsa.bg; @ukzuz.cz; 
@agriculture.gov.ie; @bmel.bund.de; @land.gov.sk; dr.  

@minagric.gr; @vatzum.lt; @agri.ee; @vaad.gov.lv; 
@nsrz.government.bg; @gov.si; @efsa.europa.eu; 

@mattilsynet.no; @mattilsynet.no; @kemi.se; 

@hse.gsi.gov.uk; @magrama.es; @agriculture.gouv.fr; 
@bmlfuw.gv.at; @fm.gov.hu; @mzv.sk 

Onderwerp: RE: SCPAFF December 2015 - action points 

 

Dear  

 

Thank you for your reply. The Commission does not have information on all companies that hold authorisations for 

glyphosate-containing PPPs in the 28 Member States. However, the Member States have information on the 

composition, including co-formulants, of all PPPs authorised on their territory. Therefore we asked you to submit the 

below mentioned information. 

 

For ease of reference and as a reminder, I include the link and the original request sent by  in December: 

 

MS are asked to upload the following information in an excel sheet in the CIRCABC folder: 
https://circabc.europa.eu/w/browse/ebb41ef6-c5c6-4817-97dc-1b428cbf1c1d 

1. A list of all authorised PPPs containing glyphosate 

2. A list of all co-formulants used in at least one authorised PPP containing glyphosate 

 

Please note that it is not necessary to indicate the composition of each individual PPP. If a co-formulant 

is used in several PPPs, it should appear only once on the list.  

Kindly indicate your MS initials in the file name. Deadline: 15 January. 
 

Thank you in advance for your support, 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

European Commission 

DG Health and Food Safety 

Unit SANTE/E3 

 

F101 04/059 

B-1049 Brussels/Belgium 

 

@ec.europa.eu 

 

 

From:  @mst.dk]  

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 1:48 PM 
To: (SANTE) 

Cc: SANTE E3 PESTICIDES;  (SANTE); @tukes.fi; @minrol.gov.pl; 
@mccaa.org.mt; @vaad.gov.lv; @sanita.it; @dgav.pt; 

@da.moa.gov.cy; @sepel.maec.es; @dgav.pt; @madr.ro; 
@gov.si; @ages.at; @asta.etat.lu; @vaad.gov.lv; 
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Please find attached the action points coming from the SCPAFF held on 10/11 December. I have 
added, for each point, the name of the colleague to which you should send your input. 
 
Have a splendid Christmas and wishing you all a very happy 2016. See you in January. 
 
All the best, 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
European Commission 
DG SANTE  
Unit E3 (Sector: Pesticides and Biocides) 
 
F101 04/90 
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium 

 
@ec.europa.eu 
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